
From: Leonard, Tamara [tleonard@comsearch.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2006 3:04 PM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Subject: Correction on applications 
Hi Eleanor 
 
 
I am so sorry about the mistakes but here are the corrections on two applications. 
 
 
Thanks for your help 
Tamara Leonard 
Comsearch 
 
 
Alfred University WALF -  The final report is correct the antenna should be a Prodelin 3.7 so could 
you please change the application to match. 
 
 
Kashunamiut School District KCUK � The satellite arc on the final report is correct so could you 
please change the application to match 106*-143* 


